
 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 1 
 

BACACG Meeting 
Minutes  

 

Location: 11 The Circuit, Brisbane Airport QLD 4008 

Date: 18 November 2025 10:00am 

Chair:  Nigel Chamier AM 

Attendees: Nigel Chamier AM 

Daniel Ryan (Community Representative for Lilley) 

Tim Roskams (Community Representative for Ryan) 

Allan Ronto (Community Representative for Petrie) 

Mark Power (Community Representative for Dickson) 

Rob Cooper (Community Representative for Bonner) 

Karilyn Beiers (Community Representative for Bowman) 

Chris Kang (Community Representative) 

Portia Allison (BAC, BACACG Secretary) 

Skye Pritchard (BAC) 

Tim Boyle (BAC) 

Helen Woodrow (BAC) 

Ruth Moody (BAC) 

Donna Marshall (Airservices Australia) 

Attendees online  Marion Lawie (Airservices Australia) 

Alex Dwalitz (ANO) 

Thomas Stacey (Brisbane City Council) 

Richard Foley-Lewis (Airservices Australia) 

Apologies  Henry Tuttiet (BAC) 

Brendan Mead (Qantas) 

Scott Mitchell (Virgin Australia) 

Agenda Items 

10am  

Chair: 

Welcome  

Acknowledge of Country  

Confirmed the minuets for the last BACACG meeting on the 5 August 2025.  



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 2 
 

Chair Update: 

• Ruth Moody has commenced in the role of Head of Public Affairs at BAC 

• Community Representatives commented on the previous minutes.  

BACACG Secretary and General Update: 

Portia Allison (PA), Community Engagement Manager at BAC and BACACG Secretary, provided an 

update on the BACACG inbox and noise complaints and correspondence with the Department regarding 

the draft CACG guidelines. PA mentioned a decrease in aircraft noise related complaints and 

complainants within the last couple months. PA advised of completed actions from previous meeting and 

confirmed there were no outstanding actions.  

Tim Boyle (TB), Head of Airspace Management at BAC, provided an update and information relating to 

actions raised in the previous meeting including:  

• The Community Representative for Dickson, requested clarification on the references to 

SODPROPS in the New Parallel Runway Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). TB presented 

graphs showing the forecast of aircraft movement in the 2007 EIS vs an updated forecast. 

Updated forecast shows that the expected level of aircraft movements for 2035 will likely not 

happen until 2045-48 (Appendix 1). The Community Representative for Ryan questioned the new 

forecast included existing flight paths. Donna Marshall (DM) from Airservices Australia advised 

that flight path information, provides the same capacity for the runaway, advising it will not affect 

forecasted numbers. DM advised that changes to operations has allowed for more use of 

SODPROPS, compared to use before Minister Kings directive for Airservices to use SODPROPS. 

DM advised that weather conditions have significant impact on the operation of SODPROPS. The 

Community Representative for Dickson, questioned if Samford was included in the original EIS. 

DM confirmed flight paths over Samford were in the original EIS and advised that suburbs may 

not have been mentioned by name, however flight paths were considered.  

• The Community Representee for Ryan requested confirmation on which aircraft operating at 

Brisbane Airport at night meet ICAO Chapter 14 standards. TB confirmed on a typical night 

between 20-25% of all jet aircraft meet Chapter 14 standards (Appendix 1). TB advised the 

freighter or business aircraft may not meet the standard. Community Representative for Bonner 

queried what is being done to control other aircrafts that don’t meet Chapter 14 standards. TB 

advised passenger operated aircrafts are encouraged to use Chapter 14 standards wherever 

possible. TB advised that there are no narrow body jet freighter aircraft available in the world that 

meet Chapter 14. The Community Representative for Dickson questioned if charging companies 

more for louder aircraft, has been considered. TB advised differential pricing is under 

consideration and currently consulting with the airlines ahead of the next round of pricing 

agreements.   

Community Engagement Update  

PA advised of recent Community Engagement events (Appendix 1). PA advised a record amount raised 

through the Lost Property Auction and advised that the Master Plan engagement period closed on the 30th 

October 2025. PA gave an update of recent Community Feedback numbers and topic segmentation.  

Airservices Australia Update 

Marion Lawie (ML), from Airservices Australia provided an update on noise complaint data and reporting 

using Aircraft in Your Neighbourhood (Appendix 1).  

ML advised on use of Aircraft in Your Neighbourhood and demonstrated use of different features. ML 

provided an update to the Noise Action Plan, Phase 6, including engagement sessions and community 

interactions (Appendix 1).   

Community Representatives General Business and Discussion 

Commented [SP1]: Check phrase is right? 

Commented [SP2]: Check 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 3 
 

The Chair invites the Community Representatives to share any general business 

• Community Representative for Ryan 

The representative asked if the community will be able to see the final version of the Master Plan before or 

when the public see it. TB advised that the preliminary draft was released for public comment, that then 

becomes the draft Master Plan that is to be submitted to the Minsters office. Once, it is approved the final 

gets released to the Public. The representative asked what date the Master Plan will be sent to the 

Minster. TB, informed submission will be January to early February. The representative questioned if the 

Master Plan considers current flight paths and that the Minster will receive information on flight paths that 

no longer exist. TB advised if flight paths change, they will revisit the Master Plan and that a change in 

flight path does not necessarily trigger a reassessment of the ANEF contour. The representative stated if 

there is significant change in flight paths or traffic, then that should be reviewed to see if it meets 

Airservices triggers and to be sent to the Minister. DM advised if a change is made regarding air traffic or 

a flight path, it does trigger and it goes to the Environmental Minister for advice. DM informed that the BAC 

EIS from 2006 and 2007, assessed at the ultimate capacity, which has already been referred to the 

Minster for 2035 predicted traffic advice.  TB advised the ANEF is done on the ultimate capacity of the 

airport. The representative stated that in 2007 approval, there were no flight paths over St Lucia or 

Toowong at all. DM advised the trigger back in 2007 was in conjunction with the 70-decibel contour, 

however different criteria now apply. The representative asked how different communities are treated by 

Air Services interpretation. DM, advised to provide something for the next meeting that explains 

Airservices assessment process.  

• Community Representative for Bowman 

The representative asked about the ‘Over the Ocean’ solution. DM advised for the next meeting to provide 

a picture of the structure of the Airspace, in relation to not being able to offer the Over the Ocean solution. 

The representative read a letter in relation to an action requested out of session.  

• Community Representative for Lilley 

The representative stated that no new comments from the Lilley area. The representative stated that the 

community moved to the area, based on the proximity to the airport. The representative advised the 

community is keen to hear about new improvements to the airport. The representative asked if the Master 

Plan covered all the airport land or just the terminal space. PA advised to action for the next meeting.  

• Community Representative (Chris Kang) 

The representative stated the community has had a positive experience with BAC and Air Services 

Australia in the Pinkenba area. The representative advised of no new concerns within the community.  

• Community representative for Petrie 

The representative advised of no new concerns within the community.  

• Community Representative for Bonner 

The representative advised the Bonner community recognises the importance of the airport and the 

contribution for jobs and growth. The representative advised of the ongoing impact on parts of the Bonner 

community, especially from nighttime flights. The representative noted that parts of the Bonner community 

are frustrated with the lack of material change to noise, despite the experience of the NAP4B. The 

representative also advised concern with the flooding of information, making it difficult for the community 

to be engaged in the process and that the Bonner community want to see balance between welfare and 

aircraft noise. The representative requested information from BAC and Airservices on the status of 

SODPROPS, the conditions/restrictions affecting the use of SODPROPS, response to the government 

response to the Senate Inquiring recommendations, and a report on how noise has been reduced 

because of the NAP4B.   

• The Community Representative for Dickson  

Commented [SP3]: If we action it in the table below, 
does it need to be mentioned here? 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 4 
 

The representative stated no consideration in the Noise Action Plan for the Dickson area. The 

representative informed of the frequent air traffic within the Stamford area. The representative stated the 

community would like improvement within package three of the NAP4B.  

Close Meeting | Final comments from Chair  

Meeting closed at 11:05am to allow member to undertake a tour of the airport.  

 

 

Action items below carried forward to next meeting.  

 

Action Items Owner(s) Deadline Status 

The Community Representative for Bonner 
requested a SODROPS update, response on Senate 
Inquiry recommendations, and response on noise 
mitigation form the NAP4B in Bonner.  

ASA/BAC Next Meeting  In-progress  

The Community Representative for Lilley requested 
clarification if the Master Plan covers the whole 
airport precinct or just the Terminal  

BAC Next Meeting  In-progress  

Airservices to provide a map/image of the airspace in 
reference to the ‘Over the Ocean’ solution.  

ASA Next Meeting In-progress  

Airservices to provide detail on criteria for when 
changes in airspace or traffic are referred to the 
Minister.  

ASA Next Meeting  In-progress 

Airservices to share video on air traffic in the Greater 
Brisbane area. 

ASA Next Meeting In-progress 

Commented [SP4]: Unsure of next meeting date  



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 5 
 

Appendix  

Appendix 1 

 

 

 

 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 6 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 7 
 

  

 

 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 8 
 

 

 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 9 
 

 

 
 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 10 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 11 
 

  

 



 

Meeting Minutes – BACACG Meeting Minutes  – OFFICIAL Page 12 
 

Appendix 2

 


